
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hernandez. Armando 

i 
Tjuesday_Februa_ry 16, 2010 7 . 28 PM 

i 
i ATF i i 	 i 
i 	 i L 
RE: Memo to PGR 

I ATF 

don't 1..]\ze to do am/thing from your end. ! jJ,:st wart  you to bc a.,y.ar.e of Whit WEartr_ .:•":1■Irg the:T. . _ 	 
c.)roces ,...„\icf ks• 1±1e.J.Iç:hly.i .2fOlii...;. : rifiai! is coing to L3.? translatt.?ci 	:Jur translo!ur dt the AT  "..:1,%;:to City Off ,:e arc! 

r!ut on At letterhead.l . 	ATF 	I 	memorandum arc &ill have i! 	 here 	e 	Cost... 

Government document arid forw,ird to PGR. Do you have the fir . errns iniorrnatioo q the 	Prit.td 

Sonora seizure 	I clefin:. t.ey 	to include this. 

Thanks, 

ATF 
Asistant Cduntry Attachè 

Tijuana Field Office 

(U.S. Desk Line) 

(Tijuana Desk Line 

(Mobile) 

(Direct Connect) 

Frontal ATF 	. i 
- 	 i 

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 '4:18 PM 

Tol 	 ATF 	-.. 
i 

Sulifect: 'RE: Memo to -..r?,..7 

hrce 	gue:;tion ,.. for %r aw, 

1, 	"A' 	the Vi.?inc., 	 .And."),':,-,;(7, - r US  

2. What should We subject !nm e ue, official notIfitc..tioniorfic 	referra: Of int;irmatiun? 

3. V.ie hove 1 firearm recove ,ed on 11!15/09 	 that I nf. ! ; .-1..; ; ;',•; 

;:itid I have at -Lac hed tn 	lenmo I arr 

ATF 

From: Hernandez, Armando 
Sent: Tues0±,,_,_rebri.lary,  16 

To:1 ATF 
Subject: Memo to PGR 

. 2010 5:00 PM 
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AT F 

Thefollowingfirearms traced back to the US investiaation:i 	 ATF 

The !offal 

number 

ATF 

Good talking to you today. To follow-up what we discussed in our telephone call I have attached below the content of 

the letter for PGR. 

Since the summer 01 2009, authorities with the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) an agency 
within the United States Department of Justice have been investigating a gun trafficking network that is supplying 
firearms to drug trafficking organizations in the Country of Mexico. Recently through collaborative efforts between 
the ATF and the Mexican PGR, firearms have been identified that can be linked to this gun trafficking network that is 
under investigation. 

ATF The following firearms traced back to the US investigation:I 

ATF 	11■=1/=1.1 

AT F 
- 

ATF 

ATF 

in the City of Tijuana. Some of these firearms also traced back to the investigation in the United States. 

ATF 
i i 	ATF 

i 

i 
i  AT F 	

i 
i 
i 
i 

i 

i 	 i i 	 i 

incident again traced back to the on-going investigation in the United States. 

k to the US investigation:I 	 ATF 

Thanks, 

ATF 
-Assistant Country Attaché 

Tijuana Field Office 

(U.S. Desk Line) 

(Tijuana Desk Line) 
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MIll (Mobile) 
(Direct Connect) 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gillett, George T. Jr. 
,.._._Satur_da.v._.Eeb.wary 20, 2010 6:14 PM 
I 	ATF 
L-S-AC-5-fid-rdi5fiZtir 

Take the guns off as soon as BP can get them. 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Field Division 

--CET-17 

*4* 
NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 
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From: 	 Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent 	 Saturday, February 20, 2010 5:06 PM . 	, 
To: 	 i 	ATF 	i 

Cc: 	 L 	 ATF 	 i 
Subject: 	 Re: Guns from Phoenix VII investigation are 'moving from Tucson 

ATF 
In the event you need them: 

-717TTTU 

ATF 

Cell: 

El Centro - 

ATF 

Cell:  IIIIIIIIIIIII 
George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Field Division 
Cell: 

* * * 
NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

	_Driztnallile.s.s_age 	 i 
From: I 	ATF 	i 
To: diTieTY7—Geln-e-7'. Jr. 
Sent: Sat Feb 20 16:08:23 2010  
Subject: Re: Guns from 	Phoenix VII investigation 1 	 ATF 	_., i 

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

----- Original Message ----- 
From: Gillett,. George T. Jr. 

ATF 

Cc: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Sat Feb 20 15:48:22 2010 
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Subject: Re: ails from Phoenix VII investigation I 	ATF 
L_ 

Excellent. Good work. Keep me posted. 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Field 'vision 
Cell: 

*** 
NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

	Ariairol_EIAssAge 	 
-- 	I rom:i 	ATF 

To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Sat Feb 20 15:46:26 2010 
Subject: Re: Guns from Phoenix VII investigationL 	ATF 

• 

The vehicle is stopped at a strip mall and 
have eyes on it. 

uns inside it. 1 ATF ucson agents 

******* 
NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to 
whom it is addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Gillett, George T. Jr. ,-. 	 . 
To:I 

	

 ATF 	

, 
, 

, 
, 
, 
, sent.7.--.5a-L—retr-zfr.-.r7-.-z-47-.-zer.ru 	 , ! 	 i Subject: Guns from Phoenix VII investigation are: ATF 	i 

L 	 i 

r.- 	 ! 
GS i ATF 	Will be contacting both of you. This investigation is a high priority. i i 

i ATF has done an outstanding job of refocusing gun show resources so far. 

You have full Division support and resources. 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC - Phoenix Field Division 
Cell: 1111111111111111111111 

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
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From: 	 Newell, William D. 
Sent: 	 ._._IVloadaY..._Ee.b.ruary 22, 2010 11:56 AM 
To: L 	ATF 	r/Illett, George T. Jr. _. 
Subject: 	 RE: FYI photo from this weekend... 

Mr. Gillett sent it to me yesterday but thank you. Also, I talked to the USA this morning about this case and 

advised him of the seizure and link to the Tucson OCDETF case. He was taken aback by some of the facts I 

informed him about (including the fact that we are up to approx 800 guns) so I am setting up a briefing for him 

(alone no USA() "posse") about this case and several other cases I feel his is being mislead about. Should be 

within 	the -next Louple of weeks- so be prepared. I hanks. 

Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) 
Phoenix Field Division (Arizona and New Mexico) 
Office - 

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: ilvidrid-a-V ., -Feb-eria'ry 22, 2010 9:53 AM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr.; Newell, William D. 
Subject: FYI photo from this weekend... 

ATF 

Group Supervisor 
Phoenix Group VII 
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From: 	 Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: 	 Monday, January 04, 2010 4:09 PM 
To: 	 ATF 
Subject: 	 FVV: briefing paper ll 
Attachments: 	 briefing paper II.docx 

From ATF 
Sent`M5i'id4 -, TaTiCiai-y 04, 2010 10:29 AM 
Tu; 	 /r--' — 
Subject: briefing paper II 
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Phoenix Field Division 
Phoenix Group VII (SWB Group) 
Briefing Paper on: 785115-10-0004 

Back-around 

'AF This investigation has currently identi fied more than IIindividual  connected straw 
purchasers. More suspects are being identified as the scope of the investigation e 
The straw-purchase suspects currently identified are associated with one another 

0 Ga:e 

AK-47 \,afiants) for \N hid: they have paid cash totaliniz more than .S350,000.00. 

2. To date there have been five (5) notable seizure events connected with this group. and 
approximately 53 firearms originally purchased by this group ha ‘e been recovered. 
Three of these seizures have been in the Country of Mexico, one recovery in Douglas, 
AZ, and one recovery in Nogales, A7. The U.S. recoveries were both believed to be 
destined for Mexico. 

AT F 

i i 
i i 

AT F 	
i 
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In% est_igative 	 1„:,sed to [)ate 

ATF 

AT F 

6. To date in this investigation i,ve have utilized numerous proactive, advanced investigative 

techniques: 

Strategy 

7. This investigation is eulTentiv being conducted in conjunction with the Phoenix [)EA 
()CDF.T17  strike force. A IT Phoenix VII is the lead investigating enforcement group. A 
tOrmal O( )F 	propo&il is completed and will be_pr_esented on Janu'Lli. 76, 20t 
furtherance of this investigation,t 	 ATF  

L._ 

HOGR ATF - 001342 

DOJ-FF-43142 



10. This investigation is a Southwest Border "Gunner -  investigation initiated by Phoenix 
Group VII. Group VII did not exist in FY '0° and was newly formed Pi - 10 under the 
Southwest Border Striltegy to tbcuson in% estig:itions involving the tnifficking of_fireirins 

fAJP 	A:Lin-T.1 A g-ents .j ATF .io 
ATF and one Group 

Supervisor, 

Mexico (especially of th. 
tar. ets of this invest; _ation. 

9. The ultimate goal i 

AT F 
Additional  Resources 

ATF 

H. In order to conduct 	 ATF 	„,. 	iGroup VII is touilk, reliant on 
other groups and "I . R) 	 thaStt.3111-antS.1-1E.IFO have other 
investigative priorities. 

12. It is hereby respectfully requested that additional bodies be brought in for the1.11-,ost.,  of 
invest'  , ti 	in the capacity of sanNeillance. 

ampqmpum 
• ill necessitate intensive. possi- v round 

cling south into the Countr .\,. of 

ATF 

ATF 	 t If one or more _ 
ot the igents in Group VII k on leave or training we have 2-3 agent 	ATF 	i 

i 	ATF 	i 
i 

aidin aL,sistin in f 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ATF 
Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:44 PM 
Newell, William D. 
another  
Oct write up forLATF . _;aocx 

Mr. Newell, 

i  
Here is something I recently sent td ATF i  

!for OCDETF purposes. It is much more generic and all information that 

you are well aware of. I just thought I would offer another version to my SO page riontment  

HOGR ATF - 001344 
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The Phoenix Group VII Field Office is conducting this investigation; Operation Fast & 
Furious, in conjunction with the Emmi:fration and Customs Enforcement (ICE). Mg 
Enforcement Agency (Dl:.). Internal Revenue Service (IRS I and the Phoenix Poli. Department 
(['I'D). This operation, sponsored by NIT, ',vas approved as an OCD1'14; case by me Southwest 
Region as SWAZP-0496. 

Since October 2009, ATE and other partners listed above, have been investigating a firearm 
trafficking organization that is being funded by a drug trafficking organization 	i . t..0 that is 
involved in violent criminal activity in Mexico. Southern Arizona and many °the .: re4ions of the 
United States.  F' s org:.inization is invoked in trafficking firearms to Mexico. Lind smuggling 
coc;;tine and rrnirijuanLi into Southern Arizona to be distributed throughoiit the  linited  States. In _ 

-137uppoiriS1ITiis criminzTactivity 	orgard2a—tf6n o:len uses ;:olent'deildly entorceinunt tactics. 
These acts contribute to violations of Federal 1.aws to include Firearms, Narcotic:. Money 
.aundering, and Conspiracy Laws, 

.Agents believe that tile Phoenix-based firearm trafficking group is actively -  purcha-,inLi firearms 
through straw purchasers using bulk narcotics proceeds. From October 2009 to October 2010 
agents have documented that this organization has spent approximately 1.25 million dollars in 
cash at various Phoenix area FFLs to acquire in excess of 1,900 firearms. The firearms are then 
being trafficked into Mexico using non-factory compartments in various vehicles through 
various Ports of Entry (POE's) in Arizona and '1 - exas. 

orough these investigative techniques. J:,,!...nts have been 
able to identify additional co-conspirators and disrupt the firearms Irafficking organization by 
seizing numerous firearms and narcotics. To date, over three hundred ( 1300) :in.:aims and over 
fifty (50) pounds of marijuana have been recovered bv ATI' agents in addition to the numerous 
firearms and narcotic. seizures in Mexico related to this investigation. 

Agents are in the process of transitioning to the prosecntorial phase of the 	 Agents , 
have identified over 	ATF 	lot the firearms trafficking organization. A g ents anticipate 
the indictment, arrest, and conviction of the identified members of the or i 2.,ir:i1lition in the 
upcoming months. 
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From: 	 Needles, James R. 
Sent: 	 Friday, October 29, 2010 12:46 PM 
To: 	 Newell, William a 
Subject: 	 RE: Fast and Fun. 

Of the 	individuals we know of who are supplying firearms to the , organization,.: 	 ATF 	: DEA : 

	

J 	
i 

1 	 ACM 
1._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ATF._._._._._._._ 	11111111Iand are notified if they make .a  
purchase. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 4:46 AM 
To: Needles, James R. 
Subject: Fw: Fast and Furl. 

Get withiACTFisince you're together and give me a status on firearms 
purchase activity over the past 30 days of the suspects in this case. 
An e-mail will suffice. 

*** 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only 
for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and 
destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Chait, Mark R. 
To: Newell, William D. 
Cc: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Fri Oct 29 07:39:08 2010 
Subject: Re: Fast and Fun. 

I'm concerned that we are not shutting down the activity waiting on an 
indictment. Thanks Mark R. Chait Assistant Director Field Operations 

*** 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only 
for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have received this 

1 
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•if I."'". 	I I At It 	 '9 

transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and 
destroy this message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

	 Original Message 	 
From: Newell, William D. 
To: Chait, Mark R. 
Cc: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Fri Oct 29 07:29:16 2010 
Subject: Re: Fast and Fun. 

No, they pushed it to December 7. I was supposed to meet with the USA 
d-Lie  to an  

"unexpected" DC trip. I'm going to call him today. 

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
Sent: Fri Oct 29 07:27:17 2010 
Subject: Fast and Furl. 

Any news on a quicker indictment? 
Mark R. Chait 
Assistant Director 
Field Operations 

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

2 
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AT F 

Sincerely, 

i i 

i ATF i i i 	 i 
Group Supervisor 

-_)r.i... c12_:2 VII 

: 	A From: 	 i_ 	. TF 	i i 

Sent: 	 Tuesday. April 13, 2010 12 . 12 PM 
To: 	 i 

i 
i A 11-  17 
i 	 i 	DHS 
i 	 i 	 DHS 	 i _ 

Cc: 
Subject: 

To all; 

Phoe-Group 	Giilett, George T. Jr. 
Delayed yet again 
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From: 	 Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: 	 .._._.I.uesslav._Octoher 05, 2010 3:36 PM 
To: 	

i i 	ATF 	i L. 
Subject: 	 -- ' 
Attachments: 	 briefing briefing paper II (3).docx; Docl.docx 

Can you put it in a BP format for me? 

From: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 12:11 PM 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Subject: Re: Document1 

Have him put into a BP format, will most likely go to DAG. 
Bill Newell 
Special Agent in Charge 
ATF Phoenix Field Division (AZ and NM) 
Ce11:11111111111111, 

**it 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
To: Newell, William D. 
Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:50:12 2010 
Subject: Fw: Documentl 

I have not reviewed but don't want to stand in the way of progress. 

George T. Gillett 
ASAC, Phoenix Field Division 

Cell: filiallab 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you 
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this message in its entirety 
(including all attachments). 

From:[ 	ATF 
To: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:46:43 2010 
Subject: Documentl 
Here it is... 
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ATF 

5. 

Phoenix Field Division 
Phoenix Group VII (SWB Group) 
Briefing Paper on: 785115-10-0004 

Background 

This investigation has currently identified more than 	iindividual connected straw 
purchasers. More suspects are being identified as the scope of the investigation ex 	 
The straw-purchase suslects eurrenti: .  identified are associated with one another 

4. 

L._ 

te:.eptem 	I • — present I is group has pure iase,. ,  in excess or 650 :rearms (mainly 
AK-47 variants) for which they have paid cash totaling more than S350,000.00. 

2. To date there have been five (5) notable seizure events connected with this group.. and 
approximately 53 firearms originally purchased by this group have been recovered. 
Three of these seizures have been in the Country of Mexico. one recovery in Douglas, 
AZ, and one recovery in Nogales, AZ. The U.S. recoveries were both believed to be 
destined for Mexico. 

AT F 

AT F 
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11. To date in this investigation we have utilized numerous proactive_ advanced investigative 
techniques: 

7.; 

AT F 
8. On Jantiar 	2010„ASAC Gillett. GSIATF ;and case agent SA 	ATF _inet with 

SA Emory Hurley, who is the lead, federal prosecutor on this matter. Investigative 
and  prosecution strategies were disctziadAp_t_ale=iimigiaa, 

i 
i  ATF 	 i 

i 
i 	 i i._ 	 _i 

	

gathered. 'Ellis investigation was briefed to United States Attorney Dennis Burke, who 
[ 	 [ 

concurs with the assessment of his line prosecutors and!  

	

[_. 	 [ 
this investigation. 

ATF 

.rie 'eapor] s 	mteritet. prior to ti:eir crossing of the 
Mexican border. 

10..A joint siTategyide-confliction meeting is planned for Friday. January 15. 2010, with 
representatives from ICE, DEA, and ATF. This investigation, as well as other ongoing 
investigations, will be briefed to all present. 

Investigative Techniques Used to Date 
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Strateu 

L._ 

12. This investigation is currently being conducted in conjunction. with The Phoenix DEA 
OCDETF strike force. ArFF Phoenix VII is the lead investigating enforcement group. 
forrad OCDETT propc.Isi.ii is compi.c.te.tiatlii.Yi.a.b2Lare_sated_on_JillaKIL2.1i,i2.0R9.,..1,n 

r  furtherance of this investj .gation. i 	 ATF 	 i 
i 

i i 	 AT F 	 i 
i 
i 

i 

i 	 i 
i 

AT F 
14. The tiltimate_ ..goal is 

AT F 
ATF 
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1===== 

Dates of Travel:  August 29, 2010 — September 2, 2010 

Reason for Travel:  Follow-up to our first meeting (August 10, 2010) with PGR SIEDO Director 

d her Chief Deputy of Narcotics 

The following are brief summaries of the meetings and events of note during our trip to 

Mexico City. 
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Conclusions/Summaa:  

Overall, this trip to Mexico City was successful in at least two regards: (1) it further 

demonstrated that the District of Arizona is a present force in Mexico and it strengthened 

relationships and contacts with both the GoM and amongst agencies working in the Embassy; 

and (2) with regard to the 	 and other weapons and drug trafficking investigations, it 

evidenced SIEDO's great willingness to cooperate in an unprecedented manner. Moving 

forward, we plan on returning to Mexico City once again to meet with the witnesses that SiEDO 

plans on making available to us. We plan on securing copies of all the prosecution and 
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investigation files related to the summaries that SIEDO has already provided. Agent 
: 	ATF 	plans on gaining access to firearms in military custody for her and ATF's review. We 

. 	 ATF 	 MEM ' 	ATF 	:for the OCDEFT L_ 	 . 
Strike Force. And, finally, we plan on continuing to utilize these newly discovered and 

strengthened relationships to develop strong investigations and prosecutions in the future. 
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